
From: Neville, Dean  
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 3:56 PM 
To: Business Licence  
Cc: Islam, Shamsul  
Subject: FW: OLYMPIC GARDEN 
 
Hi Linda 
 
Can I please add the below comments to the hearing on Thursday 
 
Ewen has made an commitment for a pre-opening list of works to be completed and in 
regards to public safety and are as follows 

• Crowd loaded and anti-climb external barriers. 

• Search of the unoccupied building. 

• Barriers to be covered so public cannot see through them. 

• Main building to have the external made safe due to broken windows currently in 
place Photo 1. 

• Main standing area flooring to be a flat level surface. Photos 2&3. 
 
They have not submitted operational plans in regards to  

• Crowd management plan 

• Staffing plans 

• Public safety has requested safety plans showing the different plans for both 
Wembley stadium event days and non-event days, and the management of the 
premises including RAs, emergency exit plan and operational plans. 

 
Photos can be found here  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Dean Neville 
Public Safety Officer 
Regulatory Services 
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